

# HMPA General Meeting Minutes

## October 1, 2012

HMPA Board Members Present: Janelle Renschler, Haley Glover, Bill Brooks, Kitti Drake, Michael Lusk, and Heather Woods

President Janelle Renschler called the meeting to order at 7:05pm in the Joy of All Who Sorrow Church. Approximately 19 neighbors and guests were present.

### Review of Minutes

Minutes to HMPA General Meetings will be posted to HMP website, [www.herron-morton.org](http://www.herron-morton.org). Neighbors are encouraged to review the minutes from past meetings there.

### External Reports

**Mayor's Neighborhood Liaison: Paul Ross:** [paul.ross@indygov.org](mailto:paul.ross@indygov.org) 327-5664  
No Updates

**Health and Hospital: Nicole O'Sullivan** provided and reviewed the H&H report.  
**Nicole O'Sullivan:** [nosullivan@hhcorp.org](mailto:nosullivan@hhcorp.org) 221-2144  
**Sheryl Crum:** [scrump@hhcorp.org](mailto:scrump@hhcorp.org) 221-2187

**Diane Vanarsdale:** 911 Communications Liaison, Diane informed us that she was not actually our liaison, but was filling in for her. Our liaison is Sharon Tabard and she can be reached @32-6757. She discussed when to call 911 and procedures for calling 911 from cell phones. It is VERY important to give your location when calling from a cell phone. The non-emergency number is 327-3811.

### Committee Reports

**Public Safety and Crime: Victoria Rutt,** [vmr@perspectivenyc.com](mailto:vmr@perspectivenyc.com)  
Crime Watch Groups: Call Annie Kern @327-6265 [K9901@indygov.org](mailto:K9901@indygov.org)  
Report non-functioning street lights @IPL.com or call 261-8111 or 261-8653  
King Park ADC Neighborhood Patrol Program – sign up @KPADC.org  
Victoria reported that crime was up and that the neighborhood is in the process of installing cameras. HMP will have 5 cameras to begin with, that Victoria is donating to the neighborhood and she will work with Janelle and Brad to figure out the best place to put them.

**Membership: Mike Lusk** reported we currently have 42 members. All memberships expired September 1, 2012. Membership dues for 2012-2013 are due now and will be \$10 per person, payable by cash, check or pay-pal through the website.

**Finance: Mike Lusk** reported that the only expense we had this past month was The budget is available to members upon request.

**Clean-up/Beautification:** Board liaisons: **Deila Huffman and Janelle Renschler**  
Deila Huffman discussed Camp Morton and plans about how to get tax dollars to promote our neighborhood and the history.

**Children and Family: Ryan Smith:** No Update

**Foundation: Jonathon Chumley** (HMPF President) Janelle reported that Octoberfest was very successful and that it was estimated that at least 1000 people were in attendance.

**Publicity: Heather Woods:** No Updates

**Website: Bill Brooks** will update the website. [www.herron-morton.org/](http://www.herron-morton.org/)

**Newsletter:** Submit articles to Amy Smith by October 10th, amyfardy@gmail.com.

**Land Use: Jonathan Chumley,** no updates.

**Old Business:** None

**New Business:** Proposal to decrease meeting frequency. Switch from monthly to every other month: February, April, June, August, September, and November. Mike moved to change the number of meetings to 7 and Heather 2<sup>nd</sup>. Vote was unanimous.

The October meeting was adjourned @8:26 p.m.